Santos Manuel
‘ Student Union

CAL STATE SAN BERNARDINO

California State University, San Bernardino
Santos Manuel Student Union Board of Directors
Facilities & Sustainability Committee
October 24,2024 - 12:00 PM
Student Union North - Room 3317
Zoom: https://csusb.zoom.us/j/88135160112

AGENDA

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Approval of Minutes

a. April 22,2024

4. Open Forum

5. Adoption of Agenda
NEW BUSINESS:
FS 01/25 Election of Committee Chair (Action, Roberson)
FS 02/25 Graduate Student Success Center Space Proposal (Discussion, Roberson)
FS 03/25 Review of Committee Accomplishment from 23-24AY (Discussion, Roberson)
FS 04/25 Review of Tasks and Assignments for 24-25AY (Discussion, Roberson)
Announcements

Adjournment


https://csusb.zoom.us/j/88135160112

Santos Manuel
Student Union

CAL STATE 5AN BERNARDIND

California State University, San Bernardino
Santos Manuel Student Union Board of Directors
Facilities & Sustainability Committee
Zoom: https://csusb.zoom.us/j/88135160112
In-Person: SMSU North Student Chambers
April 22,2024 — 1:00pm

MINUTES

Members Present: Autumn Hudson, Jesse Felix, Matthew Jenkins, Sean Kinnally, Anthony
Roberson, Diana Ruiz

Members Absent: Angelica Agudo, Alicia Dean, Elmer Gutierrez, Vilayat DelRossi

Guests Present: Gary Williams

Staff Present: Elizabeth Junker

Roll Call: A verbal roll call was conducted.

Call to Order: Meeting called to order by Chair Hudson at 1:03 p.m.
Open Forum: There were no speakers present for open forum.

Approval of Minutes: M/S Roberson/Jenkins motion to approve April 8, 2024 minutes.
Motion passed.

Adoption of Agenda: M/S Roberson/Jenkins motion to adopt agenda.
Motion passed.

OLD BUSINESS:
FSC 10/24 Men of Color Student Success Center Proposal (Action, Roberson)
M/S Roberson/Jenkins motion to open FSC 10/24 Men of Color Student Success Center Proposal.

Mr. Roberson deferred his time to Director Williams. Mr. Williams presented regarding the needs of Men
of Color at the Meeting of the Minds Program. This center will be open to all and will help boost
graduation rates. He would work to develop a campaign and marketing plan to promote center and also
spread the word among colleagues. The center will help men of color build social skills and emotional
intelligence. Mr. Williams will collaborate with work collaboratively with other centers. Discussion
ensued among the committee.


https://csusb.zoom.us/j/88135160112

VOTE: 4 In-Favor 0 Opposed 0 Abstentions
Motion passed.

FSC 11/24 SMSU South Vacancy Survey Results (Action, Roberson)
M/S Roberson/Jenkins motion to open FSC 11/24 SMSU South Vacancy Survey Results.

Mr. Roberson provided a recap of the Pizza with the Board Event. The event was well attended, and they
received valuable feedback from the student body. A discussion ensued by committee members regarding
the top selections from the survey and which services that were being requested already exist.

M/S Kinnally/Jenkins motion to vote for Adventure Program to take over the former Yotie Drinkz Space
and hold off on the second space until they review if the second facility has the infrastructure to host a
barber shop in there.

VOTE: 4 In-Favor 0 Opposed 0 Abstentions
Motion passed.
FSC 12/24 SMSU Facilities Use for Heritage Month Celebrations Proposals (Action, Roberson)

M/S Roberson/Kinnally motion to open FSC 12/24 SMSU Facilities Use for Heritage Month Celebrations
Proposals.

Mr. Roberson provided an overview of the Qualtrics Survey he created for Facilities Use for Heritage
Month Celebration requests. A discussion ensued by the committee. The committee members provided
the following feedback:

e Add field for sponsoring department
e Add signature field after acknowledgement clause
e Add link to SMSU Facilities Use for Heritage Month Celebrations Policy
e Add section for event organizer to provide their availability to meet
VOTE on motion with amendments: 4 In-Favor 0 Opposed 0 Abstentions

NEW BUSINESS: No new business.

Announcements No announcements provided.

Adjournment
No further discussion was brought forth. Chair Hudson adjourned the meeting at 1:50pm.



Reviewed and respectfully submitted by:

Autumn Hudson, Chair Date



Graduate Student Success Center Space Proposal
July 17, 2024

Proposed By: Katie Wallen, Graduate Student Success Center & Program Board Coordinator

Background: The Graduate Student Success Center (GSSC), which opened in Spring 2022, is
dedicated to enhancing the holistic experience of graduate students. Our mission is to promote
graduate student community and success through a one-stop-shop approach to support across
the graduate student lifespan, from recruitment and orientation to graduation and beyond. We
foster a strong sense of community through networking and mentorship opportunities, serve as
an informational hub tailored to graduate student needs, and promote holistic wellness by
assisting them in their academic, personal, and career pursuits. Additionally, we provide
dedicated spaces for graduate students to study, relax, and rejuvenate.

Proposal: This proposal aims to meet the increasing space requirements of the Graduate
Student Success Center by acquiring the Interfaith Center (SUS-202E).

Rationale: The following rationale is provided in support for the acquisition of the space listed
above:

e There has been minimal utilization of the Interfaith Center. From our records of check-ins
since April 2024, only seven (7) students have utilized the space, with five (5) of them
using it as a meeting space on the same day (please see attached Interfaith Center
check-in sheets).

e The Interfaith Center is attached to the Graduate Student Success Center, making its
incorporation a seamless integration.

e Students using the Graduate Student Success Center have expressed the need for
reservable study group spaces, as the current single group study room is not meeting
the growing needs of the center. By absorbing the Interfaith Center, we can repurpose its
space to create additional reservable group study areas.

e Acquiring additional space will enable us to accommodate the overall growing demands
of the center as our student numbers increase (see attached check-in report highlighting
check-ins from late November 2023 to May 2024). The current group study room is
frequently the most utilized room in the center, underscoring the urgent need for more
space.

Budget Impact: Minimal budget impact; ~$150.00 for double-sided mobile whiteboard. There is
currently no whiteboard.

Timeline: Ideally, we aim to acquire the Interfaith Center before Fall 2024 to transition the space
for use before the semester begins.



Interfaith Center Check-In

Date: /mﬂg% A Time: \—Zlﬂm‘)m
Date: Mef 3™ Time: (2 2
Date: Moy 8“‘ Time: (7 .74
Date: S /)P Time: 122 2S
Date: ’5}(3 Time: __ 1225
Date: Time:

Date: Time:

Date: Time:

Date: Time:

Date: Time:

Date: Time:

Date: Time:

Date: Time:

Date: Time:

Date: Time:

Date: Time:

Date: Time:

Date: Time:

Date: Time:

Date: Time:

Date: Time:

CoyotelD:

CoyotelD

CoyotelD:
CoyotelD:
CoyotelD:
CoyotelD:
CoyotelD:
CoyotelD:
CoyotelD:
CoyotelD:
CoyotelD:
CoyotelD:
CoyotelD:
CoyotelD:
CoyotelD:
CoyotelD:
CoyotelD:
CoyotelD:
CoyotelD:
CoyotelD:

CoyotelD:

LdgA OO0 LLQUGH

: 0()8-%l;i‘f(7

000306 199

BR324
000714354







RecordedDate
11/22/2023 12:12
11/22/2023 12:50
11/22/2023 14:07
11/27/2023 13:57
11/27/2023 14:49
11/27/2023 15:29
11/27/2023 15:47
11/27/2023 17:18
11/28/2023 11:30
11/28/2023 13:59
11/28/2023 14:21
11/28/2023 14:21
11/28/2023 14:28
11/28/2023 16:58
11/28/2023 18:30
11/28/2023 18:32
11/29/2023 12:31
11/29/2023 13:44
11/29/2023 15:54
11/30/2023 11:36
11/30/2023 13:42
11/30/2023 14:37
12/1/2023 13:16
12/1/2023 14:44
12/4/2023 11:55
12/4/2023 12:22
12/4/2023 13:23
12/4/2023 14:47
12/5/2023 14:57
12/5/2023 15:05
12/5/2023 16:32
12/5/2023 16:47
12/5/2023 18:23
12/6/2023 12:06
12/6/2023 13:50
12/6/2023 15:02
12/6/2023 17:53
12/6/2023 18:09
12/7/2023 11:08
12/7/2023 11:14
12/7/2023 12:46
12/7/2023 15:10
12/7/2023 15:11

Responseld
R_2V4HpBJpgqThGUOk
R_3dMxPtFbRKRLwW5cC
R_24HOfePJGwg8eKr
R_3nTNI4uVldcHYu
R_2VxOw16u6kFK4iz
R_ykGWQsry1DkrVEB
R_WNrAE39sdOYY56p
R_V3TSEbxh7d2WzND
R_1o0aOoNR6cvXqg6v4
R_CjHKH2mhgdCFjtT
R_3R8VybVWkMdBpZM
R_3PzvXQxHmMqzWZsK
R_0OkV5eelF8ivuA2R
R_2SAISSHLIO53MFw
R_QmgB7IK17YZ|5ex
R_28A0YVp3evP1mTV
R_100PA10dpUlbLUL
R_3LOw2Srab2QdLyB
R_3fHTQ2zGaNNOF36
R_3JiYy28177470Bz
R_sndFfkPNIfBIYZX
R_3e4RdvAUB2tWO5s
R_1ltm7mDX48UYdeF
R_1Rl7IVOWXRh45GN
R_8jry0lmADdV1yCt
R_3hbgU6K3zTOGUYE
R_2VKAGGjVwEORFd9
R_1mIT1PcrHHxoYuG
R_272JVIWVs9ObDCwk
R_25vDGfVOKrj46UO
R_116B02hRiDuu5Wk
R_27UqfDwLCAJRipj
R_ZatAZGG8MTLHOIx
R_4H3tc6yDMIbSWijv
R_XS9w79HGC5vkWe5
R_5ph7wIlmOlf2NoJ
R_33ez4U2CvirM5QZ
R_2YxIGpQDLZigOLh
R_uxDzkDWO0pD3vzCF
R_0ci06Am5syfggmZ
R_A5qT2WGTDdZ0881
R_VQKIONmeC2Hhg3v
R_06XUolLHa1VTkD7

CoyotelD
8207843
7841022
7200772
7200772
8080391
8018641
8136434
7338312
7210613
7591331
7776477
7813930
7200772
8173250
5259406
5199385
1137784
7200772
7192907
7996177
7929006
4705661
7203853
8445041
8080157
6221237
777473
7200772
7200772
5335703
7931333
8360229
5259406
7841022
7044304
8228864
6929930
8166815
8231503
357703
67435
8228864
7941022



12/7/2023 15:41
12/7/2023 16:39
12/7/2023 16:41
12/8/2023 14:42
12/11/2023 15:40
12/11/2023 16:36
12/11/2023 17:29
12/11/2023 17:30
12/11/2023 17:30
12/11/2023 17:52
12/12/2023 11:06
12/12/2023 13:37
12/12/2023 17:20
12/12/2023 18:01
12/12/2023 18:09
12/13/2023 13:06
12/13/2023 16:38
12/13/2023 16:45
12/13/2023 16:45
12/13/2023 17:10
12/13/2023 17:12
12/13/2023 19:48
12/14/2023 13:12
12/14/2023 13:42
12/15/2023 12:24
12/15/2023 16:02
12/21/2023 10:53
1/4/2024 14:53
1/4/2024 15:17
1/8/202412:23
1/8/2024 12:24
1/8/2024 12:24
1/8/2024 12:25
1/9/202412:14
1/9/2024 13:14
1/9/2024 15:16
1/9/2024 15:18
1/9/2024 15:18
1/9/2024 15:19
1/9/2024 15:19
1/9/2024 15:45
1/9/2024 15:46
1/10/2024 14:20
1/16/2024 12:10

R_3RvXTQwamshpA94
R_3kuCGWIFXPZZCOK
R_1hWhaxFXFDQJVVj
R_1n2DW;jFTUnqLyWp
R_2duqY1MFSaSp6NL
R_21tfCuRZrnNERDbq
R_2CxOKV0SB3po6aE
R_10QePxQr4owYOJ6
R_2uWBsAG6URbX4Qxe
R_2TYMUrrtZ8FqOGG
R_78VIFIbUEPEH12V
R_2ZNZwOCfEJExtiA
R_6FK02KMsO51UFzP
R_1flLsnD7DajEmhM
R_Uz2XsnXXNwvAumB
R_31Zr85x4XXY2UzA
R_7VECE8tJKGIiRLvb
R_30cTWo0r93072CHv
R_7038rcUxTt71wsN
R_6YtSQarlPC9r7Z0
R_5eWtouCSrptG6vL
R_60TAIWPZpZVMRhp
R_7dnzhUOlpbxc6P8
R_6r1bSEDVYyj7IL)2
R_7EbOWegi2bTi1TU
R_7Li2yEDr7UGMmLO
R_5D5pGf55Na2zFqC
R_6KMW;jSdgt3UGpKM
R_5MRQHgTDGNy0OWpk
R_3gAdXWz8pdCZ1N8
R_7KPd4PUWvlfaTel
R_7HSIPZiVwytTnWN
R_6Eo5ceqdUDy7a8M
R_51yPp3lYk5hjf8j
R_5D2Epli6fCv2gne
R_51zQMulfAYopWIJF
R_1VDE9bXFQ4ULQ9I
R_16hkAQ99SdMo6qD
R_5QtwaDpquODHeml
R_1EaOx8AbwLOK9nR
R_50ZYqYDdMZR61b1
R_1ebtwsEhtbsSL67
R_7YrhysMHrmAOfRn
R_1ZD1GuYA10Svlbr

5335703
8429519
8186224
8086020
7841022
8158690
8447108
846654
8439828
844768
8459549
8186224
8158157
8086020
8173289
7790673
6929930
8456507
8443897
8455623
8459549
8447108
8186224
7891319
7841022
8186224
8444872
8186224
8158157
8444872
7200772
8396525
8445041
8172028
8186224
7200772
8440361
8158157
8449006
8459835
8447108
8439854
8172028
8460108



1/16/2024 14:22
1/16/2024 14:22
1/16/2024 14:44
1/16/2024 15:37
1/16/2024 16:42
1/17/2024 10:28
1/17/2024 12:45
1/17/2024 13:12
1/17/2024 14:46
1/17/2024 14:52
1/17/2024 14:53
1/22/2024 14:11
1/22/2024 14:11
1/22/2024 14:25
1/23/2024 13:55
1/23/2024 13:58
1/24/2024 12:33
1/24/2024 13:37
1/24/2024 13:47
1/24/2024 13:49
1/24/2024 15:56
1/24/2024 15:56
1/24/2024 16:54
1/25/2024 12:53
1/25/2024 13:13
1/25/2024 13:14
1/25/2024 14:59
1/25/2024 15:03
1/25/2024 15:31
1/25/2024 15:33
1/25/2024 16:32
1/25/2024 18:52
1/29/2024 12:18
1/29/2024 12:54
1/29/2024 13:00
1/29/2024 13:30
1/29/2024 13:41
1/29/2024 13:54
1/30/2024 12:30
1/30/2024 12:52
1/30/2024 13:00
1/30/2024 13:06
1/30/2024 13:50
1/30/2024 14:13

R_5fZbMAkIQzRC2nM
R_1ga7o0Y5gFu5Zt4)
R_1h10ZXhwmgNLrZT
R_3dsg0DOyM8pKRV2
R_57pRpD1EL5614L8
R_15HKQKqlc8yq6Fb
R_5wWAGfmUclJxQkz0
R_3xGIDvQpPhxil7l
R_5ZAYDEplXjadaS)
R_7qvNF5VZZXILex3
R_300tAky7n2b96uV
R_7pSG4MX87IchOKF
R_3DCDeHQuAqgolvln
R_1D1WMWpX2Y20UdS
R_6gaV3KNHqgePXel
R_3m9wKs5wGGsyTld
R_7PYRCnBe48SBgPj
R_3Taejn4fwd143vz
R_79ibuYqVCFZVFcd
R_75ECF8hNP3XdL3C
R_3zpUoPw1lvGOxsn
R_7YsuedseagwOueF
R_1HBYE6HHFQ5EG2V
R_3irNeKnOu9ShT8AY
R_7Kv7qg4haiNUOzHz
R_3P6SQtLIG1kUqsj
R_50UCLKyv8a6Roag
R_3fVIVZIUIRIO5Cd
R_7GwHzFvmGyuCNSc
R_6EyxvOVeqQIMhcm
R_3p3XGDg2nGqro3k
R_5emg2juCSUR2Dol
R_7ayYZdSiri73NAJ
R_1iR3S5ymaQjBKlp
R_3Yigh9ouCjimWqE
R_6gVIJHAgESINESOP
R_10k020N7UkCDo9L
R_6NJg909n09JV3LH
R_60U9NQgkU0o3VOp
R_1dzyhjBUoWK6gte
R_5JkpIPCumgsm7W9
R_7BTFg6ukrUldvch
R_1jNWGBK8YIfNPRn
R_5Ky0j5uEUeSBFCW

8367790
8159379
7200772
8174862
8484002
4705661
8448122
7200772
8186224
8158157
8176305
8456507
8443897
8158157
8484002
7342108
6242336
8480414
8486420
5405864
8436513
8460966
8158157
8062737
Kaushal

7940355
6424349
8186224
8436513
7249119
8486420
7192907
8062308
8080391
7509886
8231503
8486420
7687323
8480414
7940355
8062737
8734148
7929006
8429402



1/30/2024 14:14
1/30/2024 14:53
1/30/2024 17:26
1/30/2024 17:27
1/30/2024 17:28
1/31/2024 12:52
1/31/2024 12:52
1/31/2024 14:25
1/31/2024 15:19
1/31/2024 15:20
1/31/2024 15:43
2/1/2024 17:20
2/6/2024 12:55
2/6/2024 17:51
2/7/2024 12:54
2/712024 14:35
2/7/2024 15:47
2/712024 16:02
2/7/2024 17:24
2/8/2024 11:22
2/8/2024 11:22
2/8/2024 12:35
2/8/2024 17:28
2/8/2024 17:31
2/8/2024 18:16
2/8/2024 18:34
2/8/2024 18:35
2/12/2024 12:37
2/12/2024 12:44
2/12/2024 12:48
2/12/2024 12:50
2/12/2024 13:21
2/12/2024 14:02
2/12/2024 14:38
2/12/2024 14:38
2/12/2024 15:09
2/12/2024 15:29
2/12/2024 15:29
2/12/2024 18:21
2/12/2024 19:30
2/12/2024 19:31
2/12/2024 19:31
2/13/2024 12:49
2/13/2024 13:00

R_6t9c5fTP8TCClr
R_5snpn6lh7NEzEke
R_3n1JKbSAQE8mTDO
R_7DzKHy7jvmot3f6
R_6GL7901827n4hb9T
R_6QQowMBgLRtaN6K
R_7KQ2CL5UCrZgSi)
R_7EZn9kYUgiRDQBK
R_3JJidcwGW5EGXnC
R_1r25(STlays34gF
R_5z8PE93idcLOEIA
R_115ZgIRSImwFJfP
R_7wuA9VStaUGZ6a4
R_58Y6IRb1BDYNmMn4
R_7esOHbuacb4srxV
R_62rzmDZD3020VMQ
R_39gnWx3E4Okkpym
R_6TMDUIiXytrOMrA6
R_70ZkblQzm5RtD8S
R_51TpGQYLv68apPj
R_6J32ZJCt5vz8S09
R_7woxCJ71ABCOCEa
R_5qVgAKvF3VsMbhX
R_5pcn2SBKoE1yXEn
R_3jZdrMRLB2nxwuV
R_7M98dRiiE57KEKZ
R_1PLSMs9ZxWCcAVU
R_5cnlajmIHcXVAqa
R_7chz7P5WeEYXBOi
R_7gZ521kOMGyF4At
R_7WbCaO6Uw7B7Q1X
R_3bUF122grkk2MAI
R_1yr7WSuSBJW2CBm
R_6saxtplifBDmgQd
R_1K2sUmAGUAZzfryt
R_5LSCLR5Jx1WxDP9
R_1PuztxGTLngkAtH
R_7GCVZTUZniGIGKY
R_1MoOztV5PUYacR5
R_7jybFzYrdhnmvtY
R_6wAizMG60IjUNpa
R_7Hn2qWTZWo2vnW2
R_30izqcniSHIQNgN
R_1f3jLLGHOk37Y4h

8436747
7266617
8443897
8458769
8420146
7687323
5405864
7509886
7266617
8414465
7200772
6948052
8062737
6424349
8086020
8480414
8734148
8452503
8444872
7240201
7231504
8486420
8452503
8447108
6424349
8458288
8440608
8080391
8452503
8480414
8441466
8486420
7687323
8458288
8440634
8443897
8227304
8142115
8442779
8447108
8455623
8439854
7940355
7342108



2/13/2024 16:24
2/13/2024 16:36
2/14/2024 11:52
2/14/2024 11:56
2/14/2024 14:25
2/14/2024 15:19
2/14/2024 17:27
2/15/2024 12:53
2/15/2024 13:36
2/15/2024 14:20
2/15/2024 14:20
2/15/2024 14:48
2/15/2024 15:30
2/15/2024 15:58
2/15/2024 17:04
2/15/2024 17:04
2/15/2024 17:05
2/15/2024 17:05
2/15/2024 17:34
2/19/2024 15:33
2/20/2024 12:36
2/20/2024 12:51
2/20/2024 12:55
2/20/2024 12:55
2/20/2024 13:12
2/20/2024 14:02
2/20/2024 14:12
2/20/2024 14:53
2/20/2024 16:36
2/20/2024 17:14
2/20/2024 17:14
2/21/2024 12:30
2/21/2024 12:30
2/21/2024 12:36
2/21/2024 12:57
2/21/2024 12:59
2/21/2024 13:29
2/21/2024 14:59
2/21/2024 15:34
2/21/2024 15:34
2/21/2024 15:34
2/21/2024 16:22
2/21/2024 17:11
2/21/2024 17:11

R_50689IPcAF63EA2
R_1zYe4gnwO3uowqz
R_3SWLTNLHjy1Cz4Nh
R_7CmsWLHmjGgjf1U
R_52IVgfxItDuumKwW
R_63ruVxCiblgoG1l
R_1gdNankBYGd6cx8
R_7wFqJA666k3x8SB
R_30k2hOt0CxHHP71
R_1j6EIH2Bz0JQqYy
R_73L1D6fLVQz1zLH
R_5Hn8eLvDZwGHYaC
R_5yOsNipFULG5Hah
R_62fqO0OhW2kcZSUo
R_6SIUWRqne4FJ7jz
R_6q3fokEUB3tYGOv
R_6yj6PkcaBEUgMu1l
R_60PgXb1lb4AouWZ
R_6G3z26b3iVnJ0z7
R_7RwvD9Ap3IK5LjC
R_3ghal40rIZEYXpN
R_5QYKN3HA2R69HdP
R_6jbGb5aiWj8S06t
R_528ShQcqqNOeihR
R_6lbxsW1liw4eVliV
R_611SUWHX55PWrHH
R_6n3kLOh57axKDMO
R_7FEBRKmo117ccSQ
R_7gHa3uAToAYOG;f
R_61tS6qfIXYhcA2H
R_5WsP0Oqqg6u40Obx0R
R_10a8Q7ufhUpijlL;j
R_70LQTgRAViY5GhY
R_5pl1203tgJHY9wI
R_7mMomrmw6eWIJFmi5
R_5g9FS59RITEVpfQ
R_7MY7WGYLbcHEyXR
R_1H2DLvkvoDL2rgr
R_3tD64en0j9KnXeU
R_6gZaiuyg22Ablli
R_1mmYPptOD8DLKg0
R_3EmGGDpSYT90VEC
R_71tnDma6z0R1GiQ
R_6Rwu5EnKHJQros3

8459549
7514696
4705661
8452503
8436513
7509886
8142115
7940355
7231504
8151982
8094691
7338312
8458886
5335703
6968839
6383750
7920517
7303836
8501565
7192907
8441466
7700375
7342108
7940355
7703027
8444872
8207843
8447108
7266617
6968839
6873510
8062308
7724971
8080391
7509886
8441466
7231504
8211366
8476956
8510860
8480414
6863253
8078090
8159379



2/21/2024 17:38
2/21/2024 17:38
2/21/2024 17:46
2/26/2024 12:47
2/26/2024 13:02
2/26/2024 13:16
2/26/2024 13:16
2/26/2024 14:14
2/26/2024 14:22
2/26/2024 14:29
2/26/2024 14:36
2/26/2024 16:46
2/27/2024 12:54
2/27/2024 13:19
2/27/2024 13:48
2/27/2024 14:36
2/27/2024 14:46
2/27/2024 17:05
2/27/2024 17:05
2/27/2024 17:23
2/28/2024 13:46
2/28/2024 13:46
2/28/2024 13:46
2/28/2024 14:12
2/28/2024 14:12
2/28/2024 14:13
2/28/2024 16:10
2/28/2024 17:57
2/29/2024 14:31
2/29/2024 15:26
2/29/2024 15:35
2/29/2024 15:35
2/29/2024 15:56
2/29/2024 16:44
2/29/2024 17:00
2/29/2024 17:02
3/4/2024 12:27
3/4/2024 12:50
3/4/2024 12:55
3/4/2024 12:56
3/4/2024 14:14
3/4/2024 14:22
3/4/2024 15:47
3/4/2024 16:43

R_36fhBrkzX1FQNIe
R_5nHYkSUjx8WnWkp
R_3Li1YS65812TDkR
R_1nHKDwvzUSHs03q
R_5xYnXsojLn6ps15
R_3J30i6XqtQexaaZ
R_3QStiBKhlv5X829
R_302EdFSYEFxp4SR
R_1gpKsPtyMjmYziU
R_3cUs8Aq4L7MSaG6
R_3MMAmMZIvpJnRn63
R_6nwvTIXZRjrcQMM
R_7wxHZ8UNheMYNaN
R_7rjZrEVsUyAP5ad
R_628PxkoBqUdTwoG
R_6pmtFjSTWfO6Ltr
R_1go4AMQoDP1vdZf
R_6fBtrsh5xolPk2Z
R_5QEmXYgoFrhHt3L
R_6bz5afTpPUUNGCp
R_18Df1Msk6iySKcN
R_1BRQMESqrk9obBT
R_6KPexNEKYIRFVO0)
R_52xtFCurzak3Wn9
R_1VbDcck2FQj7er7
R_6a0CUjhYjyeyp9Y
R_5fGRVOVFTx6s3ty
R_1DjffskiMhwOmif
R_5ltLv3wg5770HRL
R_3Gqt3pbge47JSOX
R_5YgKu2ZAsvN7LsL
R_5qWx3UI47xHSQV
R_7XjpfvhFZyeZjjz
R_3NhutRoxDfHIFEi
R_1v0auoNSdv3qv0Z
R_5gjgwunICIMu3nC
R_1x3gpQ2gEXnNqU1
R_7cYrLYsKwfWk93c
R_3kvxedVI70RxXGU
R_3igFwHKmM6zH3C93
R_1waDzuuT10Uqg9Dk
R_62rdDABCRCcYjgyt
R_760ig8a2P1qtqrT
R_1kNBpbtHvL9Yifq

8442779
8436851
7687323
7509886
8484002
8415622
8421940
8476956
8480414
8486420
8436513
813434
7940355
8443897
8480414
8439854
8420146
8441791
8448109
845879
8458288
8440634
8441466
8148420
8459835
8080157
8484002
8486420
7207350
7342108
8436851
8452503
8136434
23335446
7207350
8486420
7509886
8486420
6242336
8080157
8064349
4665877
7687323
7534885



3/5/2024 12:55
3/5/2024 12:56
3/5/2024 13:14
3/5/2024 13:15
3/5/2024 13:15
3/5/2024 13:39
3/5/2024 13:46
3/5/2024 13:46
3/5/2024 13:46
3/5/2024 15:43
3/5/2024 16:09
3/5/2024 16:10
3/5/2024 17:04
3/6/2024 12:14
3/6/2024 12:20
3/6/2024 12:21
3/6/2024 12:53
3/6/2024 12:58
3/6/2024 13:02
3/6/2024 13:02
3/6/2024 14:31
3/6/2024 14:31
3/6/2024 15:04
3/6/2024 15:04
3/6/2024 15:08
3/6/2024 15:26
3/6/2024 16:41
3/6/2024 16:41
3/7/2024 12:46
3/7/2024 13:00
3/7/2024 13:00
3/7/2024 14:51
3/7/2024 16:15
3/7/2024 16:45
3/7/2024 17:04
3/11/2024 12:58
3/11/2024 12:58
3/11/2024 13:00
3/11/2024 13:11
3/11/2024 14:36
3/11/2024 14:50
3/11/2024 14:57
3/11/2024 16:16
3/11/2024 16:50

R_5ilmqge02vcg1z9N
R_1EzajYAHhEpRdZK
R_5aRKIVe6tl02hYi
R_3TMCYAZFTIaPnyK
R_6TpfI9ky54vCNgU
R_5BqFBsi0OUv1aOKc
R_5HXmVcY2qMxQubs
R_3oljkWyJwtOSx8t
R_7JwHXJyx55CGzIU
R_161Kq5FP9Ba5BhT
R_1Bm4rFNtQE4FQcZ
R_6RxqiWgVe71ghl0
R_6CdXNcirtnfkgEj
R_7xWOLi24dGTUg2h
R_51HHKMKPOyDQNjo
R_371HZ620RLGW3WIJ
R_1IXLc2j051fbY0j
R_6k6sDZFG8LsbONC
R_6Rr7UT70wWwDRQLFc
R_50FulYpVND3Yq5r
R_3Si6yCwOCSLHNTR
R_6LvZ2nTqlRSSA80
R_7J4U37yWyDuMFWg
R_7FXwfKZHRCO9Toz
R_1CIltk91uza3gPM
R_70PwulRkahilrGh
R_6wuBJ8PeiSUW96S
R_3X2Kp3G3EWXXSvf
R_2R118XVUHwdwil1l
R_39alqceSm3dHisw
R_2XlIZ40req3dxZ6N
R_2KfznH2awe3jLc5
R_2igmkW7HWKZLdAPn
R_2x4MVkGmKkTdfvax
R_2mI8ugbasvZBXPS
R_3611feTQNGQIFw5
R_2f2NICn42RGbMAN
R_5et5rTXQGqwSgok
R_725YblgeBOMcptp
R_7s4Qx9gHFN50FM1
R_3QstAbRs2bGsAcK
R_1jrjHLvrmoiVw8F
R_5dZ28RVauUBUDFL
R_2TY4EY5uYOlyTvz

7700375
7940355
7929006
7703027
7573664
8486420
8436513
8158157
8439854
8443897
8096654
8136434
8443949
8441362
8086020
8486420
6221237
8080157
8452503
8227746
8440608
8460966
4705661
8392807
4642988
8092780
8480414
8510860
7940355
8458288
8441466
8486420
8436851
8443897
58756556
8457248
8173250
8062308
6242336
8436851
4865987)
8441466
7687323
7534885



3/12/2024 12:49
3/12/2024 13:24
3/12/2024 14:44
3/12/2024 15:08
3/12/2024 15:08
3/12/2024 16:32
3/12/2024 17:53
3/12/2024 17:53
3/13/2024 13:03
3/13/2024 13:08
3/13/2024 15:02
3/13/2024 15:05
3/13/2024 15:36
3/13/2024 17:16
3/14/2024 13:05
3/14/2024 13:05
3/14/2024 13:26
3/14/2024 13:27
3/14/2024 13:29
3/14/2024 13:29
3/14/2024 13:53
3/14/2024 14:09
3/18/2024 12:09
3/18/2024 12:48
3/18/2024 12:51
3/18/2024 12:51
3/18/2024 12:51
3/18/2024 12:54
3/18/2024 13:31
3/18/2024 14:06
3/18/2024 14:30
3/18/2024 14:30
3/18/2024 15:14
3/18/2024 15:40
3/18/2024 15:44
3/18/2024 17:06
3/18/2024 17:07
3/18/2024 17:22
3/19/2024 12:48
3/19/2024 12:49
3/19/2024 12:58
3/19/2024 13:00
3/19/2024 13:00
3/19/2024 13:10

R_8GLB94EXScZa75L
R_3ro5PfEEK3EHtUT
R_12U99mktfCbHJoB
R_1FsP74qcsjbCkYH
R_7ydvCBFO2cl7Uch
R_1RpTZEcOfZIDdBA
R_1QkKpd5BBP062dz
R_3VJjwFQd4oDprx4
R_3Xp1TM54i498ZN0O
R_7eyKOxusoBOxz1H
R_3Xz0xOWB7vArLB7
R_1EWAfAJ5hVjhFLP
R_5ydfKvbaRDBCVwf
R_3gkvAm1rg65Au0l
R_1HiZuCRJelgzngM
R_55ZpHM6hxgjM603
R_1MHJ6fcVzikvrMJ
R_3RwuzLJ8RIn57Lf
R_3rJ80Y8FUos4UkO
R_2pgao4MKb3542x0
R_1FEEIQyGvURzzgt
R_7KrjSBKJX7n8v9y
R_60jgp3udMNuDEbH
R_1RL90r18BJg70K]J
R_3dyx8IAdQxxBaDE
R_5H6HJ0elJjbOMOHT
R_3Eu4QNNboXUIXN5
R_7Lv91Ph4lKRbpdg
R_1LGv96k5K0TRO5N
R_2g8cEkJofu3KdOL
R_1p3UQEdi8FCiUVvU
R_70AgLVIEHCwh8wd
R_2XO0ujFFdiOwK908
R_2111etwJ5rbWArl
R_4Ne22LSbu8GCf4b
R_1W5FlsDrmoFzDa1l
R_3dnPlnBKyo8qJlv
R_7hYklmG4ZSD6ms9
R_1L0i9ee1VEqQ7skh
R_55BdYbhV0aFfsj3
R_2o0wmzVzQHKTvGGa
R_3MRrIRBNTzwcgGd
R_7gPcIRD3JBj8MrD
R_30BTrVO2RTDiMz7

8416857
8431300
8439854
8158157
13556800
8486420
4601050
6034232
6212579
8452504
8436851
8486420
7200772
8439854
7883597
7954993
8086020
8411280
7940355
8486420
7200772
8443897
4686888
8441466
8440634
8446289
8413360
8458288
8444768
8486420
8137162
8436851
8480414
8439854
8228864
8186224
8443897
8444872
8481142
8471860
6833769
8441466
8458288
7954993



3/19/2024 13:19
3/19/2024 13:25
3/19/2024 13:36
3/19/2024 13:52
3/19/2024 14:00
3/19/2024 14:57
3/19/2024 15:26
3/19/2024 15:32
3/19/2024 17:09
3/19/2024 17:29
3/19/2024 19:38
3/20/2024 12:44
3/20/2024 13:08
3/20/2024 13:49
3/20/2024 14:47
3/20/2024 15:12
3/20/2024 15:37
3/20/2024 16:54
3/20/2024 16:55
3/20/2024 17:04
3/20/2024 17:50
3/20/2024 17:54
3/20/2024 17:56
3/20/2024 17:57
3/20/2024 17:57
3/21/2024 12:04
3/21/2024 12:09
3/21/2024 12:14
3/21/2024 12:24
3/21/2024 12:53
3/21/2024 13:10
3/21/2024 15:30
3/21/2024 15:30
3/25/2024 14:22
3/25/2024 15:04
3/25/2024 15:15
3/25/2024 15:49
3/25/2024 16:43
3/26/2024 12:24
3/26/2024 12:28
3/26/2024 12:59
3/26/2024 13:57
3/26/2024 14:17
3/26/2024 14:38

R_2YL1HpnhQPKh4LT
R_7LvuA4pCZbSevOC
R_7PNLY5WziTo7eCS
R_2VezWgar5G5tmEy
R_1IMHsIJYYMg8k1n
R_77yeU1ViNIBOMIR
R_10Wcybrl4Qzradq
R_5dxY3MRGPCclzVm
R_20Bj660zhY4DjtK
R_1amon4PQzxVW5mx
R_3qdTkbH2dMb68aR
R_3qW1CTrylLBDJOo
R_2yaMgoBBg7n1JQJ
R_3xIToHBwWHBk2gNp
R_2jv2HIKRTBdLvaO
R_1rkVULG28htD3RD
R_8wttCnmo10AaDMq
R_5j6z6UHBpA0GIrXS
R_1uUKMsu1KgMT2uO
R_71fWzuG1Jbw7sg9
R_2GCDGi81jHg9LRq
R_7VHEI860RXglKlc
R_7LAwtgpw7gxArCc
R_7soYgwRarnU46cs
R_1GVML24i9Ekg1cC
R_2qgxcKGKILJIMWac
R_1I9FIMOKwVtqA4C
R_7INADDuLvLYdsT7
R_1EcAks3gtGGmsEz
R_72xSQcBWWODEFCU
R_3fpKfQXU9XphYHz
R_50T0prnNhgPtwVH
R_2CEjEvwrF06Q1LQ
R_51sQFdFnvpEV2Im
R_3SNEYS80uINBnZzZ
R_7cGhNiLyRjol1ML
R_7UWW7P18kmgleCx
R_5001YnDUjx4vWRy
R_2F2HcJ6pPwLctFG
R_8xEiWiFnx44azdT
R_7pP6ghdflfFwt3z
R_S5EmpqrFfDVWIrWx
R_1gCNgDdXm7qoS9R
R_2nrz5t2g7Z8fkwZj

7940355
8444768
7883597
8411280
8436851
8431300
8532895
8443897
6205104
5911707
8486420
8062308
6263110
8444768
7724971
7200772
5789777
8428167
8068691
8136434
8447108
8204775
8458990
8092780
5165897
8137162
7940355
8440634
8174862
8486420
8481142
8457248
8458990
8486420
8086020
8459549
8227746
7790673
8481142
7266617
0
7940355
8436851
8486420



3/26/2024 15:19
3/26/2024 17:57
3/27/2024 12:40
3/27/2024 13:31
3/27/2024 13:31
3/27/2024 13:37
3/27/2024 13:37
3/27/2024 13:38
3/27/2024 15:00
3/27/2024 15:03
3/27/2024 15:03
3/27/2024 15:11
3/27/2024 16:42
3/27/2024 18:05
3/28/2024 12:46
3/28/2024 12:49
3/28/2024 14:51
3/28/2024 16:47
3/28/2024 17:25
3/28/2024 17:27
4/2/2024 13:30
4/2/2024 13:31
4/2/2024 13:31
4/2/2024 13:43
4/2/2024 13:43
4/2/2024 15:27
4/2/2024 15:27
4/2/2024 15:27
4/2/2024 15:54
4/3/2024 10:49
4/3/2024 12:26
4/3/2024 13:05
4/3/2024 14:57
4/3/2024 14:57
4/4/2024 12:45
4/4/2024 12:46
4/5/2024 12:21
4/8/2024 12:45
4/8/2024 13:22
4/8/2024 13:24
4/8/2024 15:25
4/8/2024 15:26
4/8/2024 16:52
4/8/2024 17:42

R_1QDCdaoM7XXtSjt
R_51XwuDMCdCsHhfY
R_10J3P0OyvyhKIZmS
R_50IVMEpKzONJFBD
R_700K3ZTRuiNn7Gx
R_5B8tbRFDF2pJh90
R_3EAZETIveO7wLIz
R_60cbLIM48izTozF
R_51p6b9P7plitLoH
R_8HjL9HJE3RPmhuj
R_22rGDxfpvPXZesM
R_6jTyflUHX0DnBpkU
R_3lvkJmsyGtBntYd
R_1EyArYMD2GjlwoM
R_7zNfOpcrL2AcONw
R_1CfoPwvGBOJnvSX
R_8YOkOtKCTrZ1mVP
R_5aRLIFkLmHHJciy
R_2rloKvVHIj3Mkt7
R_2f9gEekFhfnZsrQ
R_5EiXIVI9025t61)
R_303X19JG440lPQB
R_3PS90nxMOdXNUrf
R_3wcnShcFDEUrS3c
R_5UlfMh4atw71ezD
R_28ZJIEd8h2CM30a
R_7ru2HVHgn55zdEo
R_10PIBMf96NpLUOC
R_5emAJhFOYBgD5Ij
R_2gj1DoukqZMSXGV
R_2DIKygYMWKpZWP5
R_71Bpg7Sq1jS2onW
R_3cW5fcOPxfpHh4)
R_31INTrHB2DnxmUrd
R_34cjeVORXXbgiv7
R_1PZZle5nQ0681k5
R_24bBTnbWusDTLt7
R_5wfvZm7hbA19Vif
R_1STtukFdcVWiKyt
R_1kNbUP6JOQXZdFZ
R_3HwzGY66YQt2Qpd
R_3YMIP5Rpsbk4t7r
R_1JbfwPbCrDfVAHO
R_1ARrTeNIVNI9zIR

8447108
8486485
7266617
8458990
8457248
8492920
8501565
8477008
8486420
8137162
8436851
8098786
7534885
8474096
8137162
7940355
8443897
4390346
8486420
8064622
8443897
8458769
8448109
8137162
8436851
8148706
8166490
8420653
8136434
8159379
8159379
8441466
8436851
8137162
8137162
8436851
8137162
8459549
8137162
7724971
8436513
8445808
7534885
8458990



4/8/2024 17:46
4/8/2024 18:13
4/9/2024 12:37
4/9/2024 12:51
4/9/2024 13:49
4/9/2024 15:15
4/9/2024 15:16
4/9/2024 16:01
4/9/2024 16:08
4/9/2024 16:08
4/9/2024 16:39
4/9/2024 17:39
4/10/2024 13:39
4/10/2024 15:09
4/10/2024 15:10
4/10/2024 15:54
4/10/2024 16:11
4/10/2024 16:34
4/10/2024 16:52
4/10/2024 17:06
4/11/2024 12:17
4/11/2024 12:41
4/11/2024 14:00
4/11/2024 15:04
4/11/2024 15:17
4/11/2024 16:01
4/11/2024 18:57
4/15/2024 12:07
4/15/2024 12:30
4/15/2024 12:36
4/15/2024 13:01
4/15/2024 13:01
4/15/2024 13:35
4/15/2024 14:26
4/15/2024 14:26
4/15/2024 14:26
4/15/2024 14:35
4/15/2024 15:26
4/15/2024 16:35
4/15/2024 16:42
4/15/2024 19:06
4/15/2024 19:06
4/15/2024 19:07
4/15/2024 19:07

R_5QtCUOIXMCp3PXH
R_5Qx08QZpvbsX6zD
R_33T3aMA8S6FPvq1l
R_7im1ECpID1cHIOg
R_2HwYwovV42PJgNP
R_1NXzPzON4zLLDX3
R_7E6rYMGxkOV4PSO
R_3zkGSICCwHIK9cr
R_3k5Fs8u0qgccM4u;j
R_3AFN253NY4i6IDF
R_7GX0a3tGEfu7vyl
R_35YENAufTaEXfus
R_5JCq46Kh1DqwhgZ
R_2Tt9dpd1NoWLV4R
R_2hDX9q6QjE30bAM
R_6PhME2MAwh4vSet
R_1JbhTzNITiPhK6)
R_3GOhL3CdOFgvbPA
R_7rrJCXrZBljQ56¢
R_1g1kuflIOMFZaEPU
R_2i8vdgpTiwVp4vM
R_30woNu5GRxYPLYQ
R_8jgRTin19df1Amm
R_20P5PS7aKzUD1zQ
R_5zYkicfPETo20a5
R_6906T6S5wdQAKXX
R_3DALeQkfJ2t45Ul
R_1ewfoSl1qvEBuUKf
R_7CwtICLCdcWxrCP
R_37IgFJQTFD5bzjR
R_3vkoni7VREn1M4y
R_7PYMIhNIDTaA341
R_3TBcolqgZiYnr5dL
R_70sRyr52kv17Y6B
R_5rBeSjODcX2LqzC
R_1T77z6BewYMt7nX
R_1lbeAXX2B01DfYC
R_33fqZy54htoGtgD
R_2e5we4tKMQQwO89
R_3g7R8n765CKt4n9
R_7P5N4dmmwxxGVWn
R_6E4eOmKdJEovQWE
R_37E9XIo7Vpihm3T
R_5Uqwkpx1uWpj2w1

8501565
8444872
7818194
7342108
8158157
8458990
8457248
8436513
7940355
8165086
8436851
4045066
8458288
8474096
8172028
7652249
8447108
8136434
7534885
8064349
8137162
7940355
8137162
8486420
8459549
7891319
8442779
8137162
586888955
8458288
8062308
7724971
8458990
8207843
8148420
8167283
8436851
8450592
8455051
8440868
8137162
8436851
8447108
8456442



4/16/2024 11:18
4/16/2024 12:01
4/16/2024 12:16
4/16/2024 12:44
4/16/2024 12:52
4/16/2024 13:10
4/16/2024 13:14
4/16/2024 13:33
4/16/2024 13:33
4/16/2024 13:33
4/16/2024 17:05
4/16/2024 17:05
4/16/2024 18:14
4/16/2024 18:48
4/17/2024 12:39
4/17/2024 13:45
4/17/2024 16:51
4/18/2024 12:02
4/18/2024 13:02
4/18/2024 13:21
4/18/2024 14:45
4/18/2024 14:50
4/18/2024 14:53
4/18/2024 14:54
4/18/2024 14:55
4/18/2024 15:52
4/18/2024 16:34
4/18/2024 16:35
4/18/2024 16:52
4/18/2024 17:45
4/22/2024 13:41
4/22/2024 13:42
4/22/2024 13:50
4/22/2024 14:37
4/22/2024 14:38
4/22/2024 14:40
4/22/2024 14:57
4/22/2024 15:22
4/22/2024 16:42
4/23/2024 12:11
4/23/2024 12:40
4/23/2024 12:50
4/23/2024 12:54
4/23/2024 13:08

R_5hlnOTSLXlohx5f
R_50kbZC2cW1M188p
R_5zjptvABTumoKxb
R_3Xc4Z3B5R1RhqzT
R_5WuPVJVbqQXPEIW
R_3M8u4NgXF3nsklH
R_72P81trbvDFHjZT
R_50dQh2UeQdjAaK]
R_7q4lklfuobNtPVQ
R_7XBABKJZwrPjTEZ
R_7rOmkVOBKES8EyrL
R_7GcW1DVFyBV8gP2
R_6L76ggaYKbkFlp7
R_1sbHxZnjMdkN2CB
R_5hWnYkXfmQUzyfF
R_3IUyrLDcmMyYYs9
R_52CYdLLBpJNXJJE
R_19GrCToU30VPsrf
R_1NWzMV8J9xnC9ep
R_3LYAhTWQVLhKQVh
R_3dUolzFnUG8xBXT
R_5I6HmMjvwnSnul8A
R_7KVCUPXJyhU4Vzy
R_7yANWd6FjjNG7w5
R_5PoESfbcjcQQcnC
R_5f8orOEWKp7TVby
R_1mXgWIRMwuny5qP
R_2FnvBBCB9xhJfsx
R_4mJLkbrlysubmWy
R_2yd6MODNwgb3L84
R_3QxNU3h0QDwcyHX
R_30EjaCOlGdxv9ER
R_2dDkaBKZUOU1NND
R_5DAJXCCrZZJC6R5
R_6zTRz9Akznfymgm
R_2KBFsM7jVWgwOEL
R_5101671HcK8ufdi
R_2ACScCKJ7HtLK37
R_3JzrAArnCXn09eQ
R_7JKKGDY3HQOb3EE
R_5t9LRTIEfjS4faV
R_7gAvkj8fe)2mOJ3
R_11vZi9dhO111ny1
R_2T3UMbtxkOdrAQx

8486485
8137162
8481142
7940355
8452603
8440634
8431300
8501565
8477008
8480414
8458288
8441466
8137162
8486420
8436851
6221237
7534885
8137162
8064622
8431300
8148329
8436851
8176305
8167283
8420146
7342108
6839671
8453712
7940355
7135616
8443416
8137162
8458288
8172028
8501526
8207843
8459549
8451281
8447108
8436851
8480414
7940355
8501565
8086020



4/23/2024 13:33
4/23/2024 15:12
4/23/2024 15:12
4/23/2024 18:02
4/23/2024 18:09
4/23/2024 18:19
4/23/2024 18:27
4/23/2024 19:46
4/23/2024 19:46
4/23/2024 19:46
4/24/2024 12:20
4/24/2024 12:28
4/24/2024 13:20
4/24/2024 13:20
4/24/2024 13:23
4/24/2024 13:23
4/24/2024 15:17
4/24/2024 15:36
4/24/2024 15:47
4/24/2024 16:54
4/24/2024 16:56
4/24/2024 17:08
4/25/2024 12:53
4/25/2024 13:01
4/25/2024 13:24
4/25/2024 13:25
4/25/2024 13:58
4/25/2024 14:15
4/25/2024 15:48
4/25/2024 17:42
4/29/2024 12:27
4/29/2024 12:28
4/29/2024 13:27
4/29/2024 14:06
4/29/2024 14:44
4/29/2024 15:13
4/29/2024 15:21
4/29/2024 16:36
4/29/2024 17:20
4/29/2024 17:21
4/30/2024 12:00
4/30/2024 12:50
4/30/2024 13:31
4/30/2024 14:09

R_6t4KgeOeVIKexLx
R_3DxgkSYHaXuOKCl
R_71ikcxSlgKb5DKH
R_3QzmuVQcVI9ilyV
R_2jUa49N2sN7d2UH
R_7D1GHqglgcxhfwQY
R_5hWplhO36RVZp5h
R_19ndEKfdSLoQBRV
R_11gFftiDLPa01px
R_3QtfVUHOYC3tYAV
R_5j3h5LXx7hVxBvD
R_3nXxczCqjmUuUqSZP
R_52RAKMXrKxp9k3u
R_224tWMWc0CxgHKF
R_5uK9xjNONnQqi8Z90
R_5ZvLfIMFot7NwC5

R_5pxm2YDDFmWATpw

R_30uD5NtVkiBjk3B
R_1ARNx6UJhevmO06g
R_1gsD7WUx8HXErDL
R_35FShHLstuSTVbC
R_2yNvXxJxVj4Sp4R
R_2ptdS69ifucPf3h
R_28GxTUncUhrbLAw
R_28UpzZD7060A2qly
R_5lmXosgY6HbrLIB
R_1GfyuYByVos2WVS
R_5DA0Y2s712fflAx
R_2NyVxq4x1MhTzt9
R_7f7qdRiTr3dCtzZX
R_302ZILhPAkOt1si
R_2AQN13VuPnEhDVE
R_5amElGtyYLcrsgW
R_71q2Pz355wLF1xn
R_6TSoWWTO0qosh7v2
R_24IRUWJ3VV7g3RN
R_3IxIOxjGYgh3Wm3
R_1wiYPVbsdTYGVYR
R_2QDc7ibbnxAnoUz
R_22U7zGvfalrPnDX
R_7EuUEC05nZM5M9s
R_7pJOzIRzRdKIJsIR
R_5uFShLivBfgedUd
R_2YkD7W4qj6Zw5rj

8137162
8137162
8436851
6205104
8459549
6839671
8474096
7322114
5911707
8247246
3748787
7687323
8080391
7724971
8447108
8439854
8080157
8436513
8086020
8532895
7534885
8459549
7940355
2498651
8057654
8282242
8158157
8687323
8136434
8436851
8532895
36480008
8458990
8458288
8459549
8480414
8429402
8439854
8456507
8443897
8486485
7940355
8431300
8459549



4/30/2024 14:14
4/30/2024 14:14
4/30/2024 14:20
4/30/2024 14:21
4/30/2024 14:51
4/30/2024 16:31
4/30/2024 17:36
4/30/2024 19:42
5/2/2024 12:13
5/2/2024 12:46
5/2/2024 12:46
5/2/2024 15:29
5/2/2024 15:49
5/2/2024 16:59
5/2/2024 16:59
5/6/2024 12:20
5/6/2024 12:43
5/6/2024 13:04
5/6/2024 13:04
5/6/2024 15:00
5/6/2024 16:10
5/6/2024 16:44
5/6/2024 17:16
5/6/2024 17:16
5/6/2024 17:31
5/7/2024 14:50
5/7/2024 15:34
5/7/2024 16:17
5/7/2024 16:26
5/7/2024 16:46
5/7/2024 16:53
5/7/2024 17:34
5/8/2024 12:01
5/8/2024 12:15
5/8/2024 14:37
5/8/2024 14:48
5/8/2024 15:54
5/8/2024 15:54
5/8/2024 17:02
5/8/2024 17:02
5/8/2024 17:45
5/9/2024 12:40
5/9/2024 13:36
5/9/2024 14:52

R_3ruSndK7VUBve8N
R_3lu8o1hfbviIwEWS8
R_1sZqQic2VzgFQLP
R_8w4x0evPKIKkKnZ
R_105281hteQICqi8
R_3FyUzysXyAGfDOV
R_1w18V4zRCmOyRug
R_7x3d5112xnTbEL7
R_2D56MwMnXhW4KV1
R_73lrhOrbNQe3ZA0
R_24yylA7qwAZ579f
R_7X4G8ImbgZ9DCLC
R_7pYzzH5K7aRteyC
R_52Lm9NAUrL8YSko
R_3ezwKIZiaruCX8w
R_3NwchBzdOOTZdIQ
R_5zjQ3hV7NIklmAu
R_51riISMcsFaPtLQn
R_3fl1JMP7roNTcUF
R_7jq8cdBCqgFy6Z7
R_1gXdZCsR4b2LQc2
R_5L1JgcLnmyAYo2i
R_2P7RBEigylfkzQt
R_3plgQft4CAXfUGU
R_46gLGikG2KYZx6H
R_1xPs6Q9wPLxYCGh
R_2alT5LtN64zGgIB
R_723WI9g6xzQdS1L
R_30C8B7sxbBRHd5k
R_2QblJJvuxEzu4RRg
R_5kOrnkdWAQfcDlJ
R_1kmHRDONmMNIiF20H
R_20i2Gj1sAj480rR
R_1Mr4kygORzCLaHD
R_5rfClpg57rl4XJL
R_480NZ6uQibCFJm0
R_1v6b5AmMOKmHVVsl
R_5k01CEMFi5iPifr
R_3fcxdpChZcr8x23
R_6Cx310B66AjvksN
R_2X5P391DbBwDTQO
R_3TtHT8WrNMdkYyA
R_3EoLx80bmoV8Qi5
R_1n60kVUhcKBlbam

8436851
8137162
8481142
8471860
8734148
8442779
8384955
5666423
8173250
7940355
7200772
8158157
8448122
8457248
8458990
34466476
6242336
8137162
8436851
8136434
8436851
8486420
8447108
8455623
8086020
7812604
8092780
8486420
7940355
8474096
8459549
8086020
6221237
8137162
8441466
8458288
7940355
7342108
6839671
7135716
8474095
7940355
968766
8436851



5/9/2024 14:52

5/9/2024 15:37

5/9/2024 15:57

5/9/2024 17:49

5/13/2024 12:14
5/13/2024 12:16
5/13/2024 12:23
5/13/2024 12:46
5/13/2024 12:55
5/13/2024 15:13
5/13/2024 15:13
5/13/2024 16:18
5/13/2024 16:58
5/13/2024 17:57
5/14/2024 12:33
5/14/2024 12:44
5/14/2024 12:48
5/14/2024 12:49
5/14/2024 13:52
5/14/2024 13:59
5/15/2024 12:42
5/15/2024 12:48
5/15/2024 14:08
5/15/2024 14:08
5/15/2024 15:22
5/15/2024 15:48
5/15/2024 16:01
5/16/2024 12:24
5/16/2024 12:43
5/16/2024 13:55
5/16/2024 14:18
5/16/2024 14:18
5/16/2024 14:19
5/16/2024 18:05

R_7112EKnh9piYU1g
R_3i3d0ZYnh9gKOKI
R_1QcuFbsmERsovyM
R_2phgcGlk2uCYm6a
R_2fktPnllgcEy8R3
R_2f2xsrg6iGS9up7
R_3zpiaJweRRbHivX
R_5arN80mOn0OgM1z3
R_8PgpFESRMP1EWY9
R_2dh509Gm0icZmCl
R_26Y8Evd653QXt3b
R_1nlI2tiFQ6SZvMKL
R_5EaytPOMhpNRwuc
R_5KCOqtuaguLVHyW
R_3zJ5MalhBLMk6xI
R_78TgzhilwgtXtLP
R_1DQgu8gHaCF45nH
R_3yD92DXvgHo7ibD
R_2FOmMORh9rzi51hA
R_3mIDcSQsRmdcCK7
R_1yX83sV2zCEvIWW5
R_5nGGC5zvDywCV2w
R_54Ca1AtICGJqdSL
R_7hAOzeQSGxPT68d
R_1INXFIjCWIiN2JiN
R_54SzGyu0JjOMAa5
R_7rkl1Eh7kJXy9ZM
R_7xtUfuUKKOQ1FLf
R_1prmog8mp3y4EOM
R_5qV8gUmFeqzxgmE
R_1RL3IlvySGAepchbk
R_22R5Xoxt6vwobsl
R_2QKLDfboWhTLz0o7
R_7rMmY3X7sLXi7Yl

8137162
8098760
8459549
8086020
8489475
8461603
8450592
7687323
8458288
7374296
7684047
8477008
629930
8086020
7342108
79789665
8436513
8439854
8458288
8459549
7266617
8150578
8172028
8474096
8458288
8018732
8012726
7687323
5877899
7940355
8458886
8460108
8088347
7812604



What brings to you the Graduate Student Success Center today? Choose all that apply. - Selected Choice
Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers,Quiet study area for solo work
Collaborative space with my peers,Quiet study area for solo work,Printing,Snacks,Getting information
Quiet study area for solo work

Collaborative space with my peers

Collaborative space with my peers

Getting information

Collaborative space with my peers

Quiet study area for solo work

Other (please tell us)

Snacks

Other (please tell us)

Quiet study area for solo work

Printing

Quiet study area for solo work

Collaborative space with my peers

Snacks

Quiet study area for solo work

Quiet study area for solo work

Printing

Other (please tell us)

Quiet study area for solo work

Quiet study area for solo work

Snacks

Quiet study area for solo work

Quiet study area for solo work

Quiet study area for solo work

Quiet study area for solo work,Snacks,Getting information
Quiet study area for solo work,Printing

Getting information

Collaborative space with my peers

Printing

Quiet study area for solo work

Quiet study area for solo work

Printing

Quiet study area for solo work,Printing

Collaborative space with my peers,Quiet study area for solo work,Getting information
Printing

Other (please tell us)

Snacks,Getting information,Other (please tell us)

Quiet study area for solo work

Quiet study area for solo work

Quiet study area for solo work



Other (please tell us)

Printing

Printing

Snacks

Quiet study area for solo work
Other (please tell us)

Snacks

Snacks

Snacks

Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers,Getting information,Other (please tell us)
Printing,Snacks

Quiet study area for solo work
Snacks

Snacks

Other (please tell us)

Quiet study area for solo work
Snacks

Snacks

Snacks

Quiet study area for solo work,Snacks
Quiet study area for solo work
Printing,Snacks

Quiet study area for solo work
Quiet study area for solo work
Printing,Snacks

Printing

Other (please tell us)

Snacks

Printing

Quiet study area for solo work,Getting information
Printing

Getting information

Other (please tell us)

Printing

Quiet study area for solo work
Snacks

Snacks

Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers
Snacks

Snacks

Getting information

Printing



Quiet study area for solo work
Quiet study area for solo work
Quiet study area for solo work
Printing

Printing

Quiet study area for solo work,Printing
Printing

Quiet study area for solo work
Printing

Snacks

Snacks

Snacks

Snacks

Snacks

Printing

Collaborative space with my peers
Quiet study area for solo work
Quiet study area for solo work
Quiet study area for solo work
Getting information

Snacks

Other (please tell us)

Snacks

Other (please tell us)
Collaborative space with my peers
Collaborative space with my peers
Printing,Snacks

Printing

Snacks

Other (please tell us)

Printing

Collaborative space with my peers,Quiet study area for solo work,Printing
Quiet study area for solo work
Collaborative space with my peers
Snacks,Other (please tell us)
Snacks

Quiet study area for solo work
Quiet study area for solo work
Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers
Quiet study area for solo work
Quiet study area for solo work,Snacks,Getting information
Snacks,Other (please tell us)
Printing



Snacks

Snacks

Snacks

Quiet study area for solo work
Quiet study area for solo work
Collaborative space with my peers,Quiet study area for solo work
Collaborative space with my peers,Snacks
Other (please tell us)

Snacks

Snacks

Quiet study area for solo work
Collaborative space with my peers
Other (please tell us)
Printing,Snacks

Getting information

Printing

Quiet study area for solo work,Snacks
Quiet study area for solo work
Printing

Quiet study area for solo work
Quiet study area for solo work
Quiet study area for solo work
Quiet study area for solo work,Getting information
Snacks

Printing,Snacks

Quiet study area for solo work
Collaborative space with my peers
Other (please tell us)

Quiet study area for solo work
Snacks

Getting information

Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers
Quiet study area for solo work
Quiet study area for solo work
Snacks

Printing

Quiet study area for solo work
Snacks

Snacks

Snacks

Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers
Quiet study area for solo work



Quiet study area for solo work
Other (please tell us)

Quiet study area for solo work
Quiet study area for solo work
Snacks

Other (please tell us)

Quiet study area for solo work
Collaborative space with my peers
Quiet study area for solo work
Quiet study area for solo work
Quiet study area for solo work
Quiet study area for solo work
Printing

Other (please tell us)
Collaborative space with my peers,Other (please tell us)
Collaborative space with my peers
Collaborative space with my peers
Collaborative space with my peers
Printing

Collaborative space with my peers
Quiet study area for solo work
Quiet study area for solo work
Collaborative space with my peers
Collaborative space with my peers
Snacks

Printing

Snacks

Snacks

Snacks

Quiet study area for solo work,Snacks
Quiet study area for solo work,Snacks
Collaborative space with my peers
Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers
Other (please tell us)

Snacks

Quiet study area for solo work
Collaborative space with my peers
Snacks

Snacks

Snacks,Getting information
Snacks

Printing

Snacks



Collaborative space with my peers

Collaborative space with my peers,Quiet study area for solo work
Collaborative space with my peers,Quiet study area for solo work
Other (please tell us)

Other (please tell us)

Snacks

Snacks

Getting information

Snacks

Snacks

Snacks

Getting information

Collaborative space with my peers

Quiet study area for solo work

Snacks

Quiet study area for solo work

Collaborative space with my peers,Quiet study area for solo work
Collaborative space with my peers

Collaborative space with my peers

Quiet study area for solo work

Quiet study area for solo work

Quiet study area for solo work

Quiet study area for solo work

Quiet study area for solo work

Collaborative space with my peers

Quiet study area for solo work

Printing

Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers

Collaborative space with my peers

Collaborative space with my peers

Quiet study area for solo work

Snacks

Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers

Quiet study area for solo work

Other (please tell us)

Quiet study area for solo work

Quiet study area for solo work

Collaborative space with my peers

Quiet study area for solo work,Snacks,Other (please tell us)
Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers,Quiet study area for solo work
Snacks



Quiet study area for solo work
Collaborative space with my peers
Other (please tell us)

Snacks

Quiet study area for solo work,Snacks
Quiet study area for solo work,Snacks
Snacks

Snacks

Snacks

Quiet study area for solo work,Snacks
Collaborative space with my peers
Collaborative space with my peers
Getting information

Other (please tell us)

Quiet study area for solo work

Quiet study area for solo work,Snacks
Snacks

Printing

Quiet study area for solo work
Collaborative space with my peers
Printing

Printing

Quiet study area for solo work

Other (please tell us)

Quiet study area for solo work

Quiet study area for solo work

Snacks

Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers
Quiet study area for solo work

Quiet study area for solo work

Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers,Snacks
Snacks

Other (please tell us)

Snacks

Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers
Snacks

Snacks

Snacks

Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers,Quiet study area for solo work
Snacks



Printing

Quiet study area for solo work
Quiet study area for solo work
Snacks

Snacks

Quiet study area for solo work,Snacks
Collaborative space with my peers
Collaborative space with my peers
Printing

Quiet study area for solo work
Snacks

Quiet study area for solo work
Other (please tell us)

Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers
Collaborative space with my peers
Quiet study area for solo work
Collaborative space with my peers
Collaborative space with my peers
Quiet study area for solo work
Quiet study area for solo work
Snacks

Snacks

Quiet study area for solo work
Quiet study area for solo work
Collaborative space with my peers
Collaborative space with my peers
Quiet study area for solo work
Collaborative space with my peers,Quiet study area for solo work
Quiet study area for solo work
Collaborative space with my peers
Snacks

Printing

Snacks

Other (please tell us)

Printing

Snacks

Printing

Printing

Printing

Collaborative space with my peers
Quiet study area for solo work
Quiet study area for solo work
Collaborative space with my peers



Collaborative space with my peers
Quiet study area for solo work
Collaborative space with my peers
Collaborative space with my peers
Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers,Quiet study area for solo work,Snacks
Quiet study area for solo work

Snacks

Quiet study area for solo work
Collaborative space with my peers
Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers
Snacks

Quiet study area for solo work
Collaborative space with my peers
Quiet study area for solo work,Snacks
Snacks

Other (please tell us)

Other (please tell us)

Collaborative space with my peers
Quiet study area for solo work

Snacks

Snacks

Snacks

Snacks

Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers,Quiet study area for solo work,Printing,Snacks
Printing

Other (please tell us)

Quiet study area for solo work

Quiet study area for solo work,Snacks
Snacks

Quiet study area for solo work

Quiet study area for solo work

Quiet study area for solo work
Collaborative space with my peers
Collaborative space with my peers
Quiet study area for solo work,Snacks
Snacks

Snacks

Printing

Collaborative space with my peers,Quiet study area for solo work,Snacks
Snacks

Quiet study area for solo work



Quiet study area for solo work
Collaborative space with my peers
Snacks

Quiet study area for solo work

Snacks

Other (please tell us)

Snacks

Other (please tell us)

Quiet study area for solo work
Collaborative space with my peers
Snacks

Printing,Snacks

Other (please tell us)

Quiet study area for solo work,Snacks
Quiet study area for solo work,Snacks
Collaborative space with my peers,Quiet study area for solo work
Quiet study area for solo work,Snacks
Quiet study area for solo work

Quiet study area for solo work
Printing

Collaborative space with my peers,Quiet study area for solo work,Snacks
Quiet study area for solo work

Quiet study area for solo work

Quiet study area for solo work

Snacks

Snacks

Quiet study area for solo work
Collaborative space with my peers,Snacks
Collaborative space with my peers,Snacks
Collaborative space with my peers
Collaborative space with my peers
Quiet study area for solo work

Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers
Collaborative space with my peers
Snacks

Quiet study area for solo work
Collaborative space with my peers
Collaborative space with my peers
Collaborative space with my peers
Snacks

Snacks

Snacks

Quiet study area for solo work



Snacks

Printing

Collaborative space with my peers

Snacks

Snacks

Quiet study area for solo work

Snacks

Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers,Quiet study area for solo work
Quiet study area for solo work

Snacks

Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers,Quiet study area for solo work
Snacks

Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers,Quiet study area for solo work
Collaborative space with my peers

Snacks

Snacks

Printing

Collaborative space with my peers

Collaborative space with my peers,Quiet study area for solo work,Printing
Collaborative space with my peers

Collaborative space with my peers,Quiet study area for solo work,Printing,Snacks
Collaborative space with my peers

Quiet study area for solo work

Printing,Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers

Printing

Collaborative space with my peers

Collaborative space with my peers

Collaborative space with my peers

Getting information

Collaborative space with my peers

Collaborative space with my peers

Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers,Snacks

Printing

Printing

Quiet study area for solo work

Collaborative space with my peers

Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers

Snacks



Quiet study area for solo work

Collaborative space with my peers

Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers,Quiet study area for solo work,Printing,Snacks
Quiet study area for solo work

Printing

Collaborative space with my peers,Quiet study area for solo work,Printing,Snacks,Getting information
Snacks

Other (please tell us)

Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers

Printing

Collaborative space with my peers

Collaborative space with my peers,Snacks

Snacks

Other (please tell us)

Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers

Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers,Quiet study area for solo work,Printing,Snacks,Getting information
Printing

Snacks

Printing

Printing

Printing

Quiet study area for solo work

Collaborative space with my peers

Collaborative space with my peers,Quiet study area for solo work
Collaborative space with my peers,Quiet study area for solo work,Printing
Collaborative space with my peers

Printing

Collaborative space with my peers

Collaborative space with my peers

Snacks

Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers

Collaborative space with my peers

Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers

Snacks

Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers,Quiet study area for solo work,Printing
Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers



Collaborative space with my peers

Collaborative space with my peers

Printing

Quiet study area for solo work

Collaborative space with my peers

Collaborative space with my peers

Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers

Collaborative space with my peers

Snacks

Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers,Quiet study area for solo work
Collaborative space with my peers

Collaborative space with my peers

Collaborative space with my peers

Snacks

Quiet study area for solo work

Snacks

Quiet study area for solo work

Quiet study area for solo work

Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers

Collaborative space with my peers,Quiet study area for solo work,Printing
Collaborative space with my peers

Getting information

Printing

Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers,Quiet study area for solo work
Snacks

Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers,Quiet study area for solo work
Printing

Quiet study area for solo work

Collaborative space with my peers

Collaborative space with my peers

Snacks

Printing

Snacks

Snacks

Quiet study area for solo work,Snacks,Getting information

Quiet study area for solo work

Collaborative space with my peers,Quiet study area for solo work
Collaborative space with my peers,Quiet study area for solo work,Snacks
Collaborative space with my peers



Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers

Snacks

Quiet study area for solo work

Quiet study area for solo work

Snacks,Other (please tell us)

Other (please tell us)

Snacks

Printing

Collaborative space with my peers,Quiet study area for solo work,Printing,Snacks
Quiet study area for solo work,Snacks

Snacks

Printing

Snacks

Getting information

Snacks

Quiet study area for solo work

Collaborative space with my peers

Snacks

Snacks

Snacks

Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers

Snacks

Getting information

Snacks

Snacks

Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers,Quiet study area for solo work,Printing,Snacks
Quiet study area for solo work

Collaborative space with my peers

Getting information

Other (please tell us)

Collaborative space with my peers

Printing,Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers,Quiet study area for solo work
Collaborative space with my peers,Quiet study area for solo work,Printing,Snacks
Printing

Collaborative space with my peers

Collaborative space with my peers

Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers,Quiet study area for solo work,Printing,Snacks
Printing

Printing



Collaborative space with my peers

Printing

Collaborative space with my peers

Snacks

Printing

Printing

Printing

Collaborative space with my peers,Quiet study area for solo work
Collaborative space with my peers,Quiet study area for solo work
Snacks

Other (please tell us)

Other (please tell us)

Quiet study area for solo work

Snacks

Printing

Quiet study area for solo work

Snacks

Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers,Quiet study area for solo work
Collaborative space with my peers

Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers

Quiet study area for solo work

Quiet study area for solo work,Snacks

Collaborative space with my peers,Quiet study area for solo work
Quiet study area for solo work

Printing

Collaborative space with my peers,Quiet study area for solo work
Quiet study area for solo work

Quiet study area for solo work

Printing

Printing

Printing

Printing



Other (please specify)
Help with homework
Refrigerator

Leave my food

Staff

make friends

Kitchen

Face mask

Study

the microwave!

Was told there was microwaves in the bui
Microwave

Fridge

Microwave

Eat

Microwave, and sink
Food

Studying

Microwave and sink
Sink

Kitchen

Microwave

Fridge

Save my phone in the kitchen and eat late
Visit

Zoom Meeting
Linkedin

Printing

Print

Quiet study area for solo work
Coffee

Snacks

Eat lunch

Event

Use the kitchen
Kitchen

Snacks



Santos Manuel
‘ Student Union

CAL STATE SAN BERNARDINO

California State University, San Bernardino
Santos Manuel Student Union
Facilities and Sustainability Committee
Tasks and Assignments

BYLAWS. ARTICLE IX. STANDING COMMITTEES, SECTION 3.

Facilities and Sustainability: This committee will discuss the operational systems within the
Santos Manuel Student Union facilities, including but not limited to, long-range planning,
construction, expansions, renovations, and space usage. This committee will review the
commercial services operations in the Santos Manuel Student Union, including but not limited to
dining and convenience store services, reviewing price increases or decreases, and provide
findings to the Board of Directors. The committee shall meet with the Coyote Dining General
Manager and the University Enterprise Corporation Executive Director as needed to monitor the
commercial services operation within the facility. In efforts to maintain its commitment to
sustainable practices, this committee will research CSU's and other schools' efforts regarding
encouraging sustainability, new environmental strategies, and energy-savings initiatives to make
recommendations that improve the SMSU’s sustainable practices.

24-25 Meeting Dates:

Fall Semester

Spring Semester

October 24, 2024
November 7, 2024
November 21, 2024
December 5, 2024
December 19, 2024

January 16, 2025
January 30, 2025
February 13, 2025
February 27, 2025
March 13, 2025

March 27, 2025
April 10, 2025
April 24, 2025
May 8, 2025

Fall Semester Goals:

Election of Chair

Review of Tasks & Assignments

Long Range Planning Goals
Construction/Expansion/Repairs/Renovations

el A



5. Space Usage

6. Research CSUs and other schools’ sustainability efforts

7. Review requests for price increases or decreases

8. Review UEC Sublease

9. Meet with Coyote Dining General Manager and University Enterprises Executive
Director to review the food service operation

10. Review incoming proposals (As needed)

Spring Semester Goals:
1. Long Range Planning Goals
2. Construction/Expansion/Repairs/Renovations
3. Space Usage
4. Recommend CSUSB sustainability initiatives to BOD
5. Review incoming proposals (As needed)




	AGENDA
	NEW BUSINESS:
	02_IFC Facilities Proposal 7.17.24.pdf
	Graduate Student Success Center Space Proposal 7.17.24
	IFC Facilities Proposal Base

	02_IFC Facilities Proposal 7.17.24.pdf
	Graduate Student Success Center Space Proposal 7.17.24
	IFC Facilities Proposal Base

	02_IFC Facilities Proposal 10.22.24 Reformat Wallen.pdf
	IFC Facilities Proposal 10.22.24 Reformat
	Untitled document




